03/08/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Spire Manchester PO 4503326871

M Gma" Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Spire Manchester PO 4503326871

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 8:41 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: WHITE, Matthew <Matthew.WHITE@spirehealthcare.com>
Date: Tue, 3 Aug 2021 at 08:00

Subject: RE: Spire Manchester PO 4503326871

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Zoey. We're happy to proceed at those prices thanks!

Matthew White

Stores Manager

Spire Manchester Hospital
170 Barlow Moor Road

Didsbury

Manchester

M20 2AF

Tel 0161 447 6769
Fax 0161 447 6802

matthew.white@spirehealthcare.com
www.spiremanchester.com

 f]18lin

It's official...
We're outstanding
at looking after you

Dawn Davies, Matron
spire Maschester Hospital

CareQualit o
Camm:ssmg Mool Outstanding iy

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 02 August 2021 16:25

To: WHITE, Matthew <Matthew.WHITE@spirehealthcare.com>
Subject: Re: Spire Manchester PO 4503326871
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[Quoted text hidden]

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not
copy, distribute or take action based on this email. Views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and may not necessarily reflect the
view of the Spire Healthcare Group. This email may contain personal data. Such data will be managed in accordance with Spire Healthcare’s privacy
notice available at https://www.spirehealthcare.com/legal/privacy-policy/

Spire Healthcare Group plc is registered in England and Wales. Registered No. 9084066. Registered Office: 3 Dorset Rise, London EC4Y 8EN.
Spire Healthcare Limited is registered in England and Wales. Registered No. 1522532, Registered Office: 3 Dorset Rise, London EC4Y 8EN.
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